Porter, Gregory

From: Porter, Gregory

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 12:30 PM

To: Christopher M. Gallo

Cc: Eric Steffe; Eldora Lynn Ellison; Byron Pickard; Natasha Jackson; Wang, Ping
Subject: RE: IPR2014-00676 - Proposed Joint Protective Order

Chris,

Thank you for your email regarding a protective order. Ms. Ellison had originally requested and we had agreed to entry
of a protective order back on January 16, 2015 and then on January 21, 2015 Ms. Ellison advised that a protective order
was not necessary. Therefore, | am surprised that Immunogen waited until now to re-request a protective order in
order to belatedly produce evidence that should have been included with its January 22nd Response. By doing so
Immunogen has delayed our review of these documents by 21 days.

Would Immunogen agree to join in a request to the Board to extend Phigenix reply due date by one week to April 23,
20157

Regards,
Greg

Gregory L. Porter
Partner

Andrews Kurth LLP

600 Travis, Suite 4200

Houston, Texas 77002

713.220.4621 Phone

713.238.7169 Fax

gregporter@andrewskurth.com

vCard | Bio | andrewskurth.com - I

From: Christopher M. Gallo [mallto CGALLO@skqf com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 4:15 PM

To: Wang, Ping; Porter, Gregory

Cc: Eric Steffe; Eldora Lynn Ellison; Byron Pickard; Natasha Jackson
Subject: IPR2014-00676 - Proposed Joint Protective Order

Ping,

We currently have our supplemental evidence ready for service tomorrow, February 12, 2015, which will include
supplemental evidence of confidential IMS data.

Therefore, attached to this email is a Proposed Joint Protective Order already executed by us. We ask that you review it
and return an executed copy by tomorrow, so that we may serve this confidential IMS data subject to the Protective
Order. If we do not receive your executed copy by tomorrow, we reserve the right to serve our supplemental evidence
at a time after which an agreed upon Protective Order is in place.

Regards,
Chris
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Christopher Gallo, Ph.D. | Associate, Admitted only in Maryland | Supervised by DC Bar Member: Deborah Sterling |
Sterne, Kessler, Goldstein & Fox | 1100 New York Avenue NW | Washington, DC 20005 | Email: cqallo@skgf.com |

Direct; 202.772.8868 | Main: 202.371.2600 |
Fax: 202.371.2540 | Assistant: Dennis Stout: dstout@skgf.com and 202.772.8567

Notice: The information in this electronic transmission (including any attachments) may contain confidential or legally
privileged information and is intended solely for the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not an intended
recipient or an authorized agent, you are hereby notified that reading, distributing, or otherwise disseminating or copying, or
taking any action based on the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of this
transmission is illegal under the law. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by
return email and then destroy all copies of the transmission.
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